













































































































http://www.ttbizlink.gov.tt/



























http://www.ec.gov.tt/
mailto:info@ec.gov.tt

HLHE . ema@ema.co.tt
(2) FHIMAZE (South Office )
Hoht: 3dFloor, Agate Building #2 Adesh Drive, S.S. Erin Road
Duncan Village, San Fernando
H 1% . 001-868-6533872
(3) Iz (East Office )
Hodik: Corner St. John Road and Eastern Main Road St. Augustine
Hi%: 001-868-6453362/0588
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Ministry of Community Development, Culture and
the Arts
www.community.gov.tt/home/

Al A Y

Ministry of Agriculture, Land and Fisheries
www.agriculture.gov.tt

HEH

Ministry of Education
www.moe.edu.tt
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Ministry of Energy and Energy Industries
www.energy.gov.tt

P2

Ministry of Finance
www.finance.gov.tt

BRI A [ A 55

Ministry of Foreign and CARICOM Affairs
www.foreign.gov.tt

Ministry of Health
P i
www.health.gov.tt
. . Ministry of Housing and Urban Development
B AR TP i 9

http://www.housing.gov.tt/
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Ministry of Labor and Small Enterprise
Development
www.molsmed.gov.tt

Ministry of National Security

Pl 2% 2 4l . .

www.nationalsecurity.gov.tt
. o Ministry of Planning and Development
IR i o

www.planning.gov.tt

Ministry of Public Administration and
Communications
www.mpac.gov.tt/

Ministry of Public Utilities
www.mpu.gov.tt/home/

Ministry of Sport and Youth Affairs
http://www.msya.gov.tt/
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Ministry of Social Development and Family
2 R N IR B 2 55 Services

www.social.gov.tt

Ministry of Rural Development and Local
2R R A T BUR & Government

www.rdlg.gov.tt

Ministry of Tourism

R
: www.tourism.gov.tt
N Ministry of Trade and Indust
BRI T AL B ol rac Y
http://tradeind.gov.tt/
N Ministry of Works and Transport
TRASE S Y P
www.mowt.gov.tt/general/homepage.aspx
o Ministry of the Attorney General and Legal Affairs
RSN 55 50
. o www.legalaffairs.gov.tt/AboutUs.html
Office of the Prime Minister
MESAE

www.opm.gov.tt
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